MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS

January 26, 1981 MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL BUDGET

JACK K. MOORE, Chairman called the Meeting for the Mountain
View School Budget to order at 8:05 a.m. Committee members
present were:

Rep. Ernst
Rep. Conroy
Sen. Etchart
Sen. Thomas
Sen. Johnson

Testimony was given by CARROL SOUTH, Director of the Department

of Institutions; DAN RUSSELL, Director of Corrections; JIM HAUBEIN,
Management Service Department of Institutions; AL DAVIS, Pine

Hills School Superintendent; BILL UNGER, Superintendent of Mountain
View School; FRED SWAIN, Business manager of Mountain View School;
WAYNE PHILLIPS, Youth Services Mountain View School; DON ROBEL,
Corrections, NORM ROSTOCKI, Fiscal Analyst.

MR. SOUTH explained the inflation factors in regard to the differ-
ences between the Executive Budget and the Legislative Fiscal
Analyst, (EXHIBIT 33, Page 1).

MR. ROSTOCKI explained the Contract Improvement Fund, Page 1, and
stated that we take the authority out completely, because it was
a small amount and could be budget amended as the committee would
have considered the expenditure of the funds, the committee would
have to agree they could amend the budget later.

THE CHAIRMAN asked if this was agreeable with everyone. The
committee members agreed.

MR. SOUTH explained on Page 2, there is a 15% reduction in the ESEA
Title I funds for both years of the biennium.

MR. ROSTOCKI explained his recommendation is to keep it at current
level, if the Department does not get the funding, then authority
should be given to offset this, otherwise they may have to come in
for a budget amendment.

MR. SOUTH stated he would rather be overfunded in this instance,

so he does not have to come in for budget amendment. He futher
explained Page 6 regarding Contracted Services. He noted for
religious services this included two ministers for $100 per month
each. In regard to the hospital costs, these are based on the
actual expenditures to date in FY 81, with a tonsilectomy backed
out. The year to date figure is $3,519 which then is doubled

plus inflation. He noted there was a tremendous increase in
medical costs. For the dental cost, they carried the $400 per
month contract, plus additional charges over that base not included
in the original contract. He explained there are two cottages

at Mountain View that are in the Valley fire district, so $200 per
year is paid to the valley.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS Page 2
January 26, 1981

MR. UNGER stated the creek is the boundry, and two of the cottages
are west of the creek.

MR. SWAIN, stated he believed the two cottages on the west side
are inside the fire district, the balance of the cottages are
on the east side and outside of the fire district. The $200 is
paid for those outside the district.

MR. SOUTH explained the IBM lease purchase agreements on the
typweriters. He noted the Legislative Auditor cost was for $8,000
THE CHAIRMAN asked why the difference in each institutions cost
for the Legislative Auditor.

MR. HAUBEIN explained the total auditor cost for all the institg—
tions is $127,000. and the estimates were received from the legis-
lative auditor for each individual institution.

MR. ROSTOCKI explained the auditors had calculated a maximum

amount to put in to every budget, and the audit fees might be
subject to change.

MR. SOUTH explained Page 7, regarding educational supplies and
books. In order to determine what was needed, his department
went back and built an average for 1977 through 1980 for the main
base. The main reason the FY 80 base is so low, is that when

the Children's Center was closed, many of their supplies and books
were given to Mountain View Home.

THE CHAIRMAN asked what the average number of students were who
attended the school.

MR. SWAIN explained there are about 40 students in the High School.

MR. SOUTH noted all other items on Page 7 were taken from the 80
base.

THE CHAIRMAN asked what the projected 81 figure was on gasoline.

MR. SOUTH stated $7,767 was the projected amount. He explained
Page 10, the Executive Budget allowed a 33% increase between FY 80
and FY 82. On Page 11, the commercial rate involved returning run-
aways. On Page 12, Rent,involves renting a Xerox machine.

MR. SWAIN explained the education and recreation expense on Page 12
was for renting a projector, when their own was being repaired.

MR. SOUTH noted the $16 projection in FY 83 should be deleted. He
explained Page 14 on Repairs and Maintenance. He noted that as
they were going through these expenses, they pulled out any one
time item, whereas if they thought the amount was to low, then



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS Page 3
January 26, 1981

they went back to a previous year for the base. He explained
Page 17, and noted the 25 cents per day allowance.

MR. UNGER stated the girls on campus are given 25 cents a day as
an allowance, and the money is given to them every two weeks. They
use this money to buy their own supplies and cigarettes.

MR. SOUTH explained Page 18, Equipment. He felt there is a great
need for the cafeteria chairs, and he would rather do without
the tables.

MR. ROSTOCKI stated these chair prices were quoted to be $25 each
by the prison industries.

MR. RUSSELL explained on the open market it was estimated at $35
per chair, but through industries, it would be around $25 per
chair. He stated the industries has the capability of making
the chairs, but is not sure they are doing it now.

MR. UNGER explained the poor condition of the present gas con-
vection oven.. In regard to the washing machines, a year before,
Mountain View was on contract with General Electric for $100

a year to replace the existing one. They have not negotiated
this item yet. He noted the existing cars had high mileage.

MR. SWAIN explained the two vehicles would have about 85,000
miles by the time they would be traded in.

MR. UNGER explained the 2-way radios are used by the watchmen.

MR. ROSTOCKI noted he removed the radios from his figures, because
in the last biennium they appropriated an amount of $1,800

a year for the purchase of radios. He felt they have enough
~money in their Equipment budget to buy the radios.

MR. UNGER noted they have an automobile coming in the next few
days for around $7,200 which would be using seme of the money
from Equipment. He stated they have cut back in the Equipment
area, to help on the Utility deficit, and keep from requesting
a supplemental.

MR. ROSTOCKI noted there was a $35 difference in the dryer
amounts.

MR. SWAIN stated in the past they had a General Electric contract,
but now they would have to take whatever was a low bid.

MR. ROSTOCKI explained he has a higher number in Repair and Main-
tenance and he wanted it put on the record the Department requested
a lower figure.

REP. CONROY asked why radios were in Repairs and Maintenance and
Equipment.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS Page 4
January 26, 1981

MR. RUSSELL noted in Equipment they are requesting new radios,
and Repair and Maintenance is to keep the existing ones working.

REP. CONROY asked about the Staff Training on Page 17.

MR. SWAIN explained that some time the state puts on a training
session and this probably invovles a registration fee by the state.

SEN. ETCHART asked what the education equipment was.

MR. SWAIN explained that is for the Class C High School, type-
writers, projectors, sewing machines etc. strictly classroom
related items, not for the institution.

MR. UNGER stated much of this equipment is for the office equipment
class, audo visual, and sewing classes, home economics stove and
equipment.

REP. CONROY asked about the insulation of the cottages.

MR. RUSSELL stated there is a contract to do the ceilings in the
cottages.

MR. ROSTOCKI asked if one of these cottages being insulated,

would be the one requested to be replaced in the Long Range
Building Program.

MR. UNGER stated one of these cottages, Spruce, did get a new roof,
but the main reason it got a new roof, is that they could not
wait for the Long Range Building Plan to be adopted.

MR. SOUTH noted that particular building is registered in the
historical project. He felt it was unfortunate to have the new
buildings built with a flat roof especially in this area.

SEN. ETCHART asked about the garbage and trash removal.

MR. SWAIN stated they had a contract with the Hartley Garbage
Service.

MR.ROSTOCKI explained Page 11, where the difference between the
LFA figures and the Executive is inflation. He stated the LFA
used 8% in their Travel per year, in Communications they used 11%
factor.

MR. HUNTINGTON noted the Executive Factor ran from 13% to 15% for
Travel based on gasoline costs.

SEN. JOHNSON asked what is the break down for educational costs
for out of state travel.

MR. UNGER stated they do not have any money budgeted for out of
state travel. All travel money is used to pick up run away students.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS Page 5
January 26, 1981

MR. SWAIN stated they have never had any out of state travel

for education. When there are teacher's meetings in Great Falls,
that is within the state, and that is the only meeting they are
required to attend.

REP. CONROY asked how many phones are at the school.

MR. SWAIN stated there are around 25 or 30 telephones, plus the
switchboard. He explained the importance for each cottage to have
two telephones, the school, kitchen, shop and each office needs one.
It is necessary to have good communication for security purposes.

SEN. JOHNSON asked for Mr. UNGER to explain his philosophy of why
they do not have fences, and how he works with the girls.

MR. UNGER explained the youth they deal with is not a violent type
of youth, and he hopes they never have to build fences. He feels
the severity of the institution is lessened because there are no
fences, and this helps everyone's attitude.

MR. ROBEL stated the reason the students are there is because
they have a lack of self control and a lack of self image. He
feels having a fence around the place would not improve their
self control.

SEN. JOHNSON asked how they deal with the run away youth.

MR. UNGER stated they were dealt with on an individual basis. He
noted there is a lock down area where a few of the girls stay. He
stated that when a new girl comes into the complex, she immediately
goes in with the other girls. He noted the average length of stay
was nine months.

SEN. THOMAS asked what the type of committment was.

MR. UNGER stated most of the girls are there for delinguent
offenses. He noted there are very few status offenders. Drugs,
shoplifting, and car theft is becoming more common.

MR. ROBEL noted status offenders were there at the beginning, now
the girls are more into drugs, and auto theft, vandalism, and even
two homicides.

SEN. JOHNSON asked what does happen to run aways.

MR. UNGER explained they are not there for punishment. When the
girls come back, they look forward to vacation at home. There is

a policy when you do run away there is a 90 day restriction from
getting off campus. He stated there are a lot of privileges taken
away when they run away.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS Page 6
January 26, 1981

THE CHAIRMAN asked to discuss Contracted Services.
SEN. JOHNSON asked about the hospital surgical.

MR. SWAIN noted the medical doctor does the routine medical
examinations and minor office treatment. When there is any type
of surgery, those charges are extra costs.

SEN. JOHNSON asked to have a breakdown for the FY 80.

MR. HAUBEIN explained the medical breakdown expenses for FY 80.

SEN. JOHNSON asked about deliveries.

MR. UNGER stated if the girl was that close, they could get
placed in the community or go home. When the girl was placed
out in the community, they are eligible for Medicaide.

MR. SWAIN stated he didn't think there were any girls so far,
expecting in 1981, and there were possibly two or three girls
in 1980.

SEN. JOHNSON asked about the Helena Guidance Clinic.

MR. UNGER stated Mountain View has had problems in getting a
psychiatrist. Their current psychiatrist went into private
practice and rather than disrupt the current treatment program,
the Mountain View School will continue to contract with him.

THE CHAIRMAN asked if Warm Springs charges Mountain View for the
evaluation to one of their students.

MR. UNGER stated no, there was no charge.

THE CHAIRMAN asked to discuss the Personal Services. He noted

he has received several letters from the teachers, and he wishes
someone would inform them that the committeeis not in the negotia-
ting business.

REP. CONROY asked if the problem was taken up in the Subcommittee
on Education addressing the dirrerence in the salaries of the
teachers at Pine Hills and Mountain View.

THE CHAIRMAN stated when the Pay Plan Committee gets together, this
can be finalized with a certain percentage across the board. He
stated that last year they put 26 million across the board. This
year they are going to appropriate the money directly to the
departments and it is his understanding it will be somewhere around
52 million.

MR. SOUTH stated he thinks one of the disputes with the teachers
revolves around parity with the school districts in which the
institutions are housed. He noted he sponsored the pay plan



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSITUTIONS Page 7
January 26, 1981

last session and at that time at least for the fiscal 78 base,
brought them up within a certain percentage of parity. He noted
they took the Great Falls school district, Helena and Miles City
because of the School for the Deaf and Blind in Great Falls.

At this point, he stated they are not convinced what parity should
be because some of the school districts really haven't set what
their base is going to be for fiscal 82. He feels this is where
the major dispute is. He noted all of the teachers are on a state
plan, so in the same step in the schedule, a teacher at Pine

Hills should be making the same as a teacher at Mountain View.

He stated if there are any letters to the contrary, he would

like to know about it.

SEN. JOHNSON asked about the Community Service Manager on Page 5.

MR. UNGER stated they do have an off campus job program, and he
assists in getting the girls to their jobs.

SEN. JOHNSON asked what type of follow up was done once the girls
leave.

MR. UNGER stated when the girls leave, they sign an after care
agreement, and then come under the supervision of the After Care
Bureau. He stated the investigation is quite thorough and they
even check the home out when they visit. He noted in 1980,
there were 21 returns after placement. THE CHAIRMAN asked to
discuss with MR. ROBEL a program that had been discontinued a
few years ago in regard to the 45 day evaluation boys program.

MR. ROBEL explained, in 1969, there was discussion on closing the
Mountain View Home and sending the girls to Pine Hills. They were
put under a two year study. He explained in 1978, the girls enroll-
ment decreased so the Aspen Cottage was renovated, and he accepted
a one-year pilot program to accept 14 year old boys. The problem
arose with the 45 day plan, because this involved an unstable
population. He stated the courts were unhappy the program was
discontinued, because of the central location. He noted he

pulled the house parents from the existing staff and rebuilt it
with male staff. He felt the school buildings and the cafeteria
were not large enough to accommodate too many boys at a time. He
stated the reason it was dropped, was because he was asked to

cut his budget by 10%, and he felt he could not harm the girl
program, since there was still a place for boys.

MR. CHAIRMAN asked what happens now.
MR. RUSSELL explained the 45 day evaluation worked with the
student either getting sent to Pine Hills or the Great Falls

area, if they are not a security risk.

THE CHAIRMAN asked what was the extra expense of this program,
and what was the success rate.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS Page 8

January 26, 1981

MR. ROBEL stated there was not an extra expense, and he stated
he did not have the statistics on the success rate.

MR. UNGER stated about 25% of these evaluations were committments.
MR. SOUTH stated obviously there was some costs involved.

MR. UNGER stated on the evaluations there was a savings in travel
expenses, not necessarily to the institutions. He noted once the
staff was taken away, the program was eliminated.

THE CHAIRMAN asked how many FTE are utilized for the 45 day
evaluation.

MR. DAVIS stated the difference at Pine Hills is that there is
not a specific cottage just for evaluations. He noted there would
probably be 5 FTE in house people for this.

SEN. THOMAS asked for a brief overview of the Pine Hills School
and where we are going.

MR. RUSSELL explained the population is gradually decreasing.

Current average is 105 as compared to 120. Most of this is attributed
to community programs. He stated the Pine Hills School is more

of a treatment program. He stated there are open campus programs,

but they have a lot of emotional delinquent problems.

MR. UNGER stated the committment rate is going up from youth court,

even though the average population is going down. There are shorter
stays.

SEN. JOHNSON asked to consider the Pine Hills program along with
the Mountain View program before executive action is taken.

THE CHAIRMAN asked to have the Department's reaction to the 45 day
evaluation program.

MR. SOUTH stated the in house feeling was they would rather have
the boy issue more of a reward, than reinstituting the 45 day
program which is already being done in Great Falls. He felt it
was better to have a stable population at Mountain View, than try
the evaluation program.

THE CHAIRMAN asked for WAYNE PHILLIPS to speak before the Committee
as a teacher from Mountain View School.

MR. PHILLIPS stated he has been in administration before in
services. He feels there is:a high quality of management in the
institutions. He felt it was important to ask what do we want
from our institution, because we are mainly doing maintenance
level in our budgets, because of the current work load when a



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
" FOR INSTITUTIONS Page 9
January 26, 1981

worker quits, the vacancy savings level creates a lot of problems.
He feels direct care staff should be exempt from vacancy savings.
He also stated we don't do enough things to maintain professional
training. He feels keeping professionals trained is very important.

THE CHAIRMAN asked if they were on a 12 month contract.

MR. PHILLIPS stated the teachers are on a nine month contract,
but there is a summer school and they have the option to work. He
commented the problems with working with out-dated equipment. He
feels they should try for more gquality working with the teenagers
and saving the costs down the road. He asked when the Committee
comes out to discuss things with the staff, etc. rather than

look at the buildings.

SEN. THOMAS asked does treatment really work. He stated we are
spending about $35,000. per student at Mountain View now, as

compared to the regular classroom child. He felt the public is
getting upset in all the spending on the less unfortunate. He

felt the success rate is difficult with a child this age, he

feels prevention programs should be started in the early school years.

MR. PHILLIPS stated the Committee needs to state what they want
from their institutions, and if they don't want treatment then
they can phase out their institutions.

SEN. THOMAS feels it is a myth that you are going to cure these kids.

THE CHAIRMAN stated money is not the answer, the people are the
answer. '

MR. PHILLIPS feels the demands, and expectations and needs out pace
what the institution is given.

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at
10:30 a.m.

JACK K. MOORE, Chairman

mg



€€ ILIGIHXE e1°zE &
ﬁ D TVLOL
~ 66£°9 au_>;w:cd
. . €8Z°CT BWIIXIAQ AuPITOH
f T - 00521 § UTITOAQ
06T B ki 6zl 06€°7€2°T
G — 4347
G O— m%@ SETT IS ralay @ SESIOT 7788
: oo b : _—— ol T
ST1 $EG ¢ LST 059°Ls2 (o1€) 26€°0€T 220°0€7 8ET CQT
-0- o&mwumuv 8S8°Y -0~ 856 Y 865y ¥26°¢
_hmm.av LTZ9T 088YT (1T9Z°T) LY76°9T A“oww.mﬁ ) €ETCT
- -0- 099°‘¢€S 099°€S -0~ 1k LYy TT6°LY 262°9¢
T
- -0- 0591 059°‘r -0- 6ES°T SEST 62€°T
,T e
968 AR 80Z°S 9€§ Ce66°¢ 62S°Y yIn e
ﬁmm. 09, ‘YT 91¢‘CT ST n”qoa.ma W 6T0“%T VAL
- -0- w96 ) | wIv'96 -0~ (oL L8 J 9%LL8 66L°69
_Tl! [4 N [1 RN Y '3
-0~ %6969 #G69°69 -0- 8€0°9¢ 8€G" 96 £ETGh
| .
7# [3 [ [4 [4 [4 [y . - € [ [ s
- -0- 867 SST T 86%SST T -0~ (1926611 ) 192°6ST*T 0% 0Y0°T
| Q |\
——
| L98TLT
- . €15¢008
8€ ' 89 8¢ * 49 BE 89 8€ *89
14410 o4 o7 W Be =7 & 1) 0 %4 T33Py SSUCTICAR TG EUY Jogpng podvWIasy TENI oY
11-09%x3 TedsTd *o9%3 V4'1~-09%d Teo8T +0axyg 18671 0867
TIOUNT LG6T TA0ang 2961 SN LANF XA
TOOHDS MAIA NIVINNOW
X2 ~4 SNOILALILSNI 4 INAWINVAAQ
Y A»M [ : & 1 } ] | } » |

s380n weaSoag TeI0L

Juawudinbe

sasuadxy Surreaad) 1eIo.

sasuadxq 13Ul

adueudIUTEY R ATedd)}

SOTITTTI

um

ACISER

SUOTIED TUNUMO!

gTeraalel 9 sarTddn

SODTAIDG DPDIDRIIUOY

SDOTALDG

TrUOSING TvI0Y
17 Joung

SoTaLY R

NOLLATH)SH



*

1Y

061 ] | R 13 R QRO AATAL V101
(2€8°2) ZE8T (2€8°T) Z£8*T INIWIAOYINTI LOVILNOD **
(Poiaeds) | Dby R A s ar AT ey 09T“L2Z SADIANAS d00d *¢
(Gt GrlyT o ranail gy GI6°GY SYAMIVOY TVYdadd ° ¢
(550°62) dm.w..moﬂ SELCTE e amm-ad) qﬁyﬂ..ﬂ.mw. TEECLE 6T6°CY I TPITL VASH "1
NLELSS _ _ Lol v -
) r—— R —— »¥SPUNI 19Y3(
868 €Il 069°%LT°T | 8%5‘88€°T ¥8L°L6 €0L°99Z°T | 18%°%9€‘T 96€GTT T pung Teisuac
SJUBLAUA J5ATPUY umuvsml‘ JJURTABA um>ﬂmﬂ<l uudﬂ:m ﬁmumaﬂumm TEN3OVY HNIANNA
VdT-09X3 180814 *d9xd VIT1-09%x3 TedsTy *doaxy 86T 086T
130004 8ol 130409 ¢861 SHUNLIANIdX4



po(itpoiy - W
{0ADY JUOLNY - 8

Y w« Gh uonejndog
88 %Y 88 %Y 88 %% 0489 19841puy
1 4 I A B YA 0489 19021 8,314
86%°GST T 192661 0%%“0%0° 1 $001A13S J8UOSI0 1]Y 1930,
(186°€2) . % €8 X
(eLsien) 2T T8 A :
s3uraesg Aduedep
,mlmbnublcl.ﬁ 8£88/1°1 :
69Z°102 820°10C £98°1L1 s3tjauag
66€°9 66€°9 220°s K31aaSuon
€8T°¢C1 £87°¢C1T 662°C1 swjiasap Aepryoy
00621 006°Z1 0S0°1T aWTI19A0
8C9°'GH6 8Z9°6%6 20Z°0%8 sataetes
: $091A108 [BUOSI0J {930
€8 Ad ) 8 Ad 18 Ad {enOY 08 Ad
30 ofog TOOYDS MDA UTEBIUNOY uonm

AHVYWIAINS .mwn:)mmm TVYNOSH3d

N /



06°9¢t 06 °9¢ 0S "9t 0s°9¢

00°0¢€ 00°0€ 00°0¢ 00° 0t

00°T 00°T 00°T 00°1 I I9NIOM @sSnoysaeMm (g)
00°T 00°T 00°T 00°T I 9pPTY UOTIBATTTARYDY (L)
00°T 00°T 00°'T 00°1 I 3stTetoads o8y (9)
00°'T 00T 00°1 00°T I I90TII0 °suexy (g)
00" LY 00°LY 00°LT 00" LT a I Juspually 93T 9bel3od (p)
00V 0¥ oo°v oo v I II 3usapusllv 9ITT 9belzod (£)
00°% 00"V 00V 00°% a II 3Udpud1lY 3ITT 36e330D (Z2)
00°T 00°T 00°1 00°T a III Fuspudlly o311 abe3arod (T)
00°S 00°S 00°S 00°S

00V 00V 00"V 00V I II 3ood (2)
00°1 00°1 00°T 00°1 I xobeue 20TAIBS pood (T)
05T 05T 0% T 06T a 5SaNN TeoTPoW (1)
SZ 11 TRt SC°TT TR .

SZ°§ SZ°§ GC°S GZ°S

T4 S¢* sZ* ser I Ia23utTed (g)
oo°v 00°P 00°V 00°v I I9)IOM dOURUBIUTEN (T)
001 00°T 00°T 00°T I T0STATIDANS @DURUBIUTEN (T)
00°9 00°9 00°9 00°9

00°T 00°T 00°T 00°1 I Axe3a109s (9)
00°1 00°'T 00°1 00°T I UOTSTATQ S9ITAX3S TRTIUSPTS™AY (G)
00°'T 00°1 00°'T 00°T I ueTOTUYOSy, buT3unodoy (v)
00°T 00°T 00°T 00°T I Juelunodoy (g)
00°T 00°T 00°T 00°1 I xabeuey sssutsng (g)
00°T 00°T 00°T 00°T I juspusjutxadng (1)
) By kY] o8 a/1 SjuswexTnbay JomodueW TeuoTioung

. »

Tea0y, Apo3lsn) ® axed

9311 ®belrron

ADTAIBS POOJ

tApoisn)y % °oIv) ‘II

TEe305 UOTIBIISTUTWDPY

:9ouRUIIUTEN

\ UoOTIeIISTUTWPY I

\

voIy TrRLOTIOUNG



8¢ ‘89 8¢ "89 8¢ "g89 8¢ " 89
88°vV 88" b¥ 88 " vp 88 v¥ I

a°tge S*€C ez G°EZ a
00°'T 00°T 00°T 00°1 h xobeuey wexboxd (T)
£9°61 £9°61T £9°6T £9°6T:
£9°6 £€9°6 £9°6 €96 1 sxayoeay, (1)
00°€ 00" € 00°¢ 00°¢
00°1 00°1 00°T 00°T I JUPYSTSSY UOTIEIISTUTWPY (g)
00°T1 00°T 00°T 00°T I JO0TOSUNO) {2URPIND (72)
00°T 00°1 00°1 00°T I I02109XTJ uoTIRONPIA (T)
00°L 00° L 00°L 00°L
00°1 00°1 00°T 00°1 I Aae3zaxoas (g)
00°1 00°T 00°T 00°T I I X9)IOM TeTOO0S (%)
00°¢ 00°€¢ 00°‘¢ 00°¢ I +IT x9)I0M TeTOo0S (£)
00°T 00°T 00°T 00°1 I IIT xodaoM Teroos (Z)
00°'T 00°T 00°T 00°T I asthboToyoAsd (1)
Tg 8 I8 o8 a/I SyuowexInbay Jemoduely TeuoIjound

*STAW TYILOL

:901AX8S A3Tunumio)d *AX

12301 Tejuawdorasaq

:UOTIONIASUT UOTIednpyH

UOTIRIISTUTUPY UOTIednpH

1S9DTAIDS TROTUTID
:Teausudoraaad  “III

voly Truolldund



v59'sg 8€0°95 . sezsy S e g e
av 000'8 - - — W Nmaw_. s areny 2037pRY SATIPTSTHD
29¢€ 'z LL1T 9 ce1z: L. stueukes
. . ' - L umuﬂuzmaﬁa ‘w°q°
981 .0m~ y. | 961 . 0. ONHN _w“  wﬁmw,umnwmhm ey 19MO
o0z 00Z oowu | ..u. CETT .co«uumuowm_uM«mA u:mauwmama axry Ao1Te
oY vee" | . - 4] waw .munwcwumwmz .ﬂxm_ 21Ty woaumm:
€%E‘9 £98°S . 085%Y 5 . 6112 R 1sTIURE 1apTauUYdg I
6692 | Nmmww MWN.N 9) 8112 ,_uzxpuwaouao‘ zuny *a(
AL 1094 1£9°C ) 9112 - feorsang . -

. o . o oo .Hquﬂamom. .« "W ® TeaTdSoy
008*Y - 008* ¥ 009°€ 5 9112 " weky Teorskug N U0IYITID *1C
6L €L . 19" 9 P11Z " seag TrOIkR] TToxkeq Teazus;
000°2 0gerT | 6691 o- (012 . .. 8utueaty £apunet Tearde:
mmo.m  ) mmmnm. . qu.m 0 %012 o .“mocmummcH ...:owumuuw_c«Ev< *1da(
siz's | ewen ety | o cotz. | ¢ . Surprng’ |

S i S . ,Hoo:Um.wsﬂ:muﬁo ' .mu:m:uu:wcz STAT(
oty . . mmm . ..wcm 9 NSN. Houu_.uoo 1894 uwum:ﬁsumuxm NERT
©00%‘t 00%°Z 4 668°1 0 1012 wmuﬂ>umw w:nﬂwﬂﬂwx SIDISTUIN
19581 N.mﬂ..u..ﬂ h 0SL°ST ) ) N.oﬂw. L a...momitom
: . . ASTaAIeTYNLS g DTUTTH AIULPINY PUDTH
. L0 Ad T zaAd 12 Ad ‘ovopad | emma| Ol 10013109 Jo esoding . sorzenuen
C gy _3 ,.w.,.,_._f. _/... _ N U LR INLPTN ML



, POLIPON - W
. {oA0Y JUoLIND - D) isnyelg

Hm\ 96 - o5 0 6622 - | | Te15u2D
IR YA A SR | ‘066°1 59 | 6572 axemleTy ».mmsmww .wwmm sayTddng uayoaTy
LO0T°1 | | 9T0°‘1 v 868 . 2 .wmmm.. T | mwwmuuo.u 104 . Sutrppag a. :v.c 1
9¢ .. A | : : .wqﬂ._ - {" o .NmNN ,.muw:mﬂ:wcﬂuxm CES | .auycm aoutrpy § Liayes
€0L°2 . 005‘z . R S6Z°C 0 | Y444 . ,.Mwwwmwuwmwawwcwmmmwm - coprddng dous
owmru wog | | Cwgott | o $222 o ' 5300q ToOYOS . | sy0og
60e'7 611°2 | . L9L¢T o | zzer © sway ¢OWuaﬁuumwum s3niq
(81 €L1 6sT . | o | stz S 8293T¥3, ‘TF0 © zernopyea
621  6lt 601 | o c1zz 7 epeam | |
3593 TeOT30TOYdAS . o TrUOTSSDI0A]
ozLe | esete . et o | T (pwon aogiot ceodoronua | - 21130
0cc e clz'c . ' 1€9°%7 o 6022 Swe3T no_m..uawuumuua..zoz - TeoTPaN
vEG g 692°¢ R B Noo.m o, NONN N mm,:amam wcﬂcmwau._ wwmuumo : . TeTioituer
€LL'E 064 - s0z'¢ | o 9022 - sgeq o
, . , o ‘98eqaed _.mEooun ‘deog _Butdooyosnop
9169 o g6E‘9 ) 184y | 5 %07z : . Tooyog Jwﬂz | . :
: o : . . . ' 0 BSETD uo« ‘satTddng ) | TeuoTIRONpy
"9 | - v60°C . mwm.w - ) 2072 ~ Tooyog a.mmwmuuoo UOTIEAIORY § DIIATYIYV
€8 Ad , WAL 10 Ad [aniov 00 Ad mng .:..w_um_axm . vopeypnp “weyy
yo = oloyg . . S - uon MmNy}

. ‘ : .TOOYD§ MIFA UFEIUNON

STIVIYILVIN R §317ddNS




petjtpoN - W
19807 AN - b

%Th 96

Y81 TT

6Ly

98T °GY

9%L°L8

0Z£°6

EEycy

LYS“TY

-

789G -

8TL €

£OT “¥E

0

9teT

£02¢

06°$7

87L°0

8E°89 "
Sy

TVLOL

00059

96°¢€C

899°0

— SOTTW T®1031 pajew
i

3yonay T
S19MOMW UME'T
3032e1]
Myonil 9xrgd
dn-yo1d T
ueA La9ATTOP T

SaTJITYsaA xo8usssed g
Iea4 Uyoes *Ted 00L°S

60°0¢

%6°0

9UTTC

Juepnis xad
1500 @3evasAy

086T A4 UT
Tooyoss MOTA *3IH
© ySnoayl swed
mwcwwjum 68T

‘Teuosiagd R FUTY)
‘Tesw xad 38509

96179 STeaK Telol

3eas

8€°89

Sh.

8£°89
Gy

€8 Ad

<8 Ad

08 &4

uotleTndod
180D P

€O Ad

Z0 Ad

10 Ad

1*M2Y 00 Ad

snng

al
oampuodxy

volieaypsnp

uloyy

jo

ofiey

STVIHIALVYIA B S31dINS

Sutylold ¥ pood

TOOUDS MRTA

\

uonn
urejuUNoN



MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL

From July 1 to December 31, 1979

Miles Driven
Gasoline Purchased
Gasoline Cost

From July 1 to December 31, 1980

Miles Driven
Gasoline Purchased
Gasoline Cost

30,527
2,730 Gallons
$2,333.00

29,789
2,902 Gallons
$3,348.64



! e o 1OMY JeNNg e g HMITIS
91€°ST mﬂo..ﬁ 990°11 s .. .. ’ o o TVIOL
. . . /“ . IQ - , .
. ._ “
L%6°¢E 955°¢ 018°2 ) Y1€T . L ' e3m35 - ouoydaTag
20y 2LE Zve o) 607 . ‘s9TouEDRA UOTITSO4 - BUTSTIIOAPY
821'C 821°¢C 009'T | O y0€T oo e8r3sog
%S (8Y 913 o . ....N.om.w : . 9oum3ISTq Suo] - suoydayay
862°8 9% L L06°S 0 10€2 o S . 8207 - suoydoTal
N ‘e ‘ \ p.__. ‘ h i o o * .
£0 A4 20 A4 18 Ad priovopAd | ammg| 01 ' NONdI¥OS3a
° o00 .
g d . . o ' . TOOYDS "MITA UTBIUNOR vopnintu]
. SNOILVDINNWINOGD [ S



peUIPoY] < 1%

ferc tusang .

9 tenyege

. 80T‘S. 6TS‘Y . VIA MY , . ’ : TVL0L
A . ;
Coe *dn woy3 3%5rd ued 8m TTiun woox
' . © pue piroq Aed 03 DAFY 9M SDWTI2WOG
’ . '*3uepn3is padeosse ue dn ¥oyd 03
SABY TTTA M UDYM .10 318YM MOUY 30U Op
9M °TOOUDS MITA UFBRIUNCK 63 -S3UIPNIS
' ' juaniax o3 st osuadxd Teaeal TTe ATiwaN
L1 ST 11 D ¢qu s99] Teyoodg
19 1< mwm 0 81%¢ wmﬂwwoq.oumumlwonu:o
8L L9 1s ) .Navw . . - STeaR @3e38-30-IN0
£16°2 S81°C 759°1 ) 21y o ' TeTorewmo) 23eAS-JO-INQ
80% 9g€ 697 ) .80%2 T .. . SupSpot a3e3g-ul
SE0‘T 006 - 189 0 " L0YT o .0 STEOR @3BIS-UI
169 996 p . 8Ty 9 0%z - St Teyorewwo) s3e3g-ul
Ly 68¢ 762 0 1oz " 1eD ' TeUOSIDg' @3EIG-UT
€0 Ad 20 Ad 10 Ad 1onioy 08 Ad 0S| o Sndxg . eodingfoddy,
" 40 . uolINLIIsUy

9

TIAVHL

ey

Topyog MAITA UTBIUNOW
YL e

.

. D
-




petppesy =
1EAPT JUBID < 1INt

0§9°1 SES*T - 626°1 R . - V101
i : . : : .
[} ) .
9L - 0z 9 8067 cOHumouumu 3 uoTIEINPY
061 LLT 291 ) 9062 _ 2970R 28r350q
. ) .mwaamo WIBTE 9ITJ PUB ‘SOUIT I9MOS
. . .. o . pue 193em Buparedax 103 ‘@04 3oeq
96 A4S 8Y 0 G0ST *12831p Yo3TQ-~ 3Iudwdinby 19Yy3Q
3 ; o X019%
88€ ‘1 90€°1 660°T o) %0SZ *, \ ~ - juswdnby 237330
£c A4 z0 Ad 10 Ad lenoy 00 Ad | wmael o DL * esoding.
jo ooy . - oIty
: L © TOOIDS MOTA UTBIUNCH

.

LN3Y
£



EIINOW o

. : (LLE BUT LT W ST 1. IY
099°€S " o116°Ly 25749¢ - L - 10T
. S
9561 SHL*T 0ZE‘1 ) 909z TeAouoy
. ysery 9 adeqaen
9710°21 . 6TLOT . 811°g - 0 1097 - . 0TLyeE £3ToTa30°TY
069°6¢ LEYeSE Pigior | o €09z . S . 098°8 seg Teanjey
£0 Ad z3 Ad 10 Ad 1emoy 08 Ad TS A noy © atorp T edhy
. . . e LI
h° w .. OBB& ) . . -.. Y .. ..,. ; .,._... e ,... ,. ,ﬂoosu.w,.u.»ﬁw.ﬁD c.ﬂ.mucvoz —
. . : Coosaman . AR



- . : - : Pejypoys - W
: ' RS RUTVILT R NI ITY.

08891, 989°€T XA RFA | S [ V101
}\ . .mucwsm payoelay aog
1 ' . . %
S8 6L .2 | 2 €eLe’ S o o _ Juau? rnby uaYOITY
81§ 6LY oY ol 1YL . sydeagouoyd 3 UOFSTADTR]
261°2 820°C 298°1 5 ShLT Jubudsnby uotaTOnpy
. 81¢ 62 057 ) LzLe £oqn] § SIITL
101 06 : 1w ) €eLe. . Dt 8183173 TIO
8¢ om. qw. ) WNNN v azoaaJ~-Tauy
71 €1 2t o | e R .. s301a aeds
180°1 000°1 816 | 9 60L2 (ATuo fen ) orpey
<8 6L o 5 L0L2 . 12U30 ‘SITOTYIA
690°‘C wﬂm.a 0L6°1 0 | 90.27 Jo8uascey ‘SOTOTYDA
260°¢ 098°2 9292 0 0.2 HmﬂuuwsﬁnH ‘juerq ‘doyg
9071 €721 “ s16 | 9 yoLz - Iueud by 291730
£68°¢ 109°¢ Log°e 0 Toc2" Lo o :wvasauo 3 sBurpTINg
€0 Ad 20 A4 10 Ad oy g A4 | wmms | o0 Ol NOILIYD93a
° olag — uonnynsiy

FONVNILNIVI '8 SHIVERY

. TOoOUDS MITA uUfBIUnCY

\

\



Suiidinas and Grounds
R2pzirs reeded to keep the institution operating in a clean end se fewmafngr:
sr.cetrock 7or walls and ceilings, p! *b1ng fixtures, window glass, slectrical
wire, lignt switches, plug ins, swolke and heat cetectors for fire alara, sand
Tor ice on sidewalks and roads, Turnace repairs, door locks, replace broken
¢oors or windows, paint for repaired walls.
Ov7ice Ecuipment

-

mostly maintenance contracts on typewriters, acdding machines.
A YP

Sioo, P]ant, Incustrial

Repairs to keep institution ecuipment operat
scicol equipment not on contracts, cefeteria

Vohicie. Passenger

Repairs to cars.

Vehicles, Other

Tractor, Tire truck.

Radio

Repairs to two-way radios.

For 211 vehicles.

0il Fi?tgrs

Cars and trucks.

ires & Tubes

-ry

or Cirs and trucks.

Cing - seuwer pumps, ireezar,

gz, cotteges, lawn mowers.



Ecucaticn fouipment

To kzep classrecom equipmant cnereting
typauiiters, adding machires, irter -CG,
projectors and other educa;1on cuinmeEnt

Television & Phoncaraphs

w
ﬁ)

Repeairs to cottage T.V. sets and record players.

Kitchan Ecuipment

Stoves, steam ccoker, dishwasher, refri
ovens, ice miachine, steam table, tcastz

s, mixers.

<3
=

- SOm2 are on raintenance contrects .-

stoves, refrigerator, cesks, chairs,

5les, chairs,



. e . . : patrreur W
- 1887 Yanny o]
N.\ 858 Y . 8gGty . N26°€. _ W
. .f.— R ) R : . . . . )
0¢ "0¢ . . o.m 0 . 6687 | ‘ o o ~ Tezous
97 9¢ 97 0 €78¢ ' ) wucumwﬂuao. 19710 a0 - €3SUODY
uy e Ix ' Qe 0 2282 ydroa
6£9°¢€ © 6EE‘E soL‘z| . ALY . JuepnIs wiay
) - . : -3uoT 19d Kep 1ad ¢z*§ - sasuemoTy
9t T 9T L. . 91 - 0 6087 . . : Bururesy jye:
gsr | ot Lgse gz ) 2082 ' e98e3300 163 soupzedex -
. 099 - | i 099 : 099 9 2082 Lo . uotIEILPAIOIL
, . . Co = . - Tooyds 103 paarnbay - uoridradsqr
" mo mo, . IR 9 . .ao_.wm agumﬂuonmd H,m.aowuu.ouuou rueIUON .
" GET. GET T . 'GET o’ 1082 ot UOTIPTO0SSY Tooyog ydry - sor
€8 Ad 0 Al 10 Ad Jemay 00 Al myng e:%m_axu . orudang/uenetsteg
. JOo—=pflrgy . - TR . S : : vona
: ey, Ol e e Coe D e e e MTDOYRS MOTA UTEIUNOYR !
. . g, o Do o St RTINS ,‘
b L b ). I bay ~Zu Eiy 3 ¥ | B 1. \ 2 » - oy



‘r

SET*L TV10L
GES‘9T
000°1 sorpex hWBnN pToy-puey

00%°9 008°s a uepas I00p H - sawvy

68¢ 68t . . s19£1(q SaYIOTD

0S¢ 0s¢ sautyory Surysem
005 ‘1 mcwzumz 207
000°T1 . sydeaSouoyd-otpey
000°% USAO UOTIDDAUOD NO3p aIgqnop svy
00¢g .wuwm Te897 - ®1TJ jooadoaary
000z 1A ) ow% . sateyd ryaslsgn)

W
€8AJL rA19.%: 4 " NALI
30 | . TOOUDS MOFA ULUIUNON BUOTINITASU]

11 9°%d






